Minutes of Commission of Presbytery.

May 22nd, 1900. In the Township of Caradoc and within the church called Mount Olivet, Tuesday, the twenty-second day of May, one thousand nine hundred years, and at the hour of two o'clock in the afternoon, the Commission of Presbytery met with the petitioners according to appointment.

Present - Mr. R. Stewart, Moderator, and Mr. W. H. Wyllie.

No Objections Offered. After Divine service, the purpose of the meeting was stated in presence of the congregation and objections called for, if any, to the organization of a congregation at Mt. Olivet. No objections being offered, it was resolved to proceed with the organization.

Communion Made Up.

The following were received into the membership of the congregation:—By certificate — Mr. and Mrs. Coleman;
Mrs. Waggood, Miss McCraken; on profession of faith —
Miss Annie Clark, Mrs. C. E. Bateman, Mr. Wyatt, and these names were declared to be the communion roll of the newly-constituted congregation.

Designation. At the request of the congregation the commission agreed that it be known under the designation of St. Andrew's Brydges.

Interim Session.

The Commission further appointed the Session of Cook's Church as interim Session.

Guarrantee of Stipend.

At a meeting of the Congregation held at this stage, in presence of the Commission, Mr. Wm. Wyatt in the chair, it was agreed, out of an estimated annual revenue of \$200,

Trustees and Board of Managers Appointed. to pay the sum of \$150 in semi-annual payments towards the stipend of the pastor. Three trustees and a board of management were also appointed.

Arrangement for Gospel Ordinances.

The Commission accepted the guarantee of stipend, and resolved that the Congregation should receive fort-nightly service in the meantime and should form part of the pastoral charge of St. Andrew's Church, Delaware, and Cook's Church, Caradoc. The Congregation was then dismissed and the Commission closed with the benediction.

W. A. WYLLIE, Clerk.